Иван Абрамов — iOS dev



- Middle
- Remote, РФ, Грузия, готов к переезду
- 200 000 260 000 ₽ (руб/мес)
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-38400



Навыки

Fastlane, Firebase, GCD, Git, IOS, swift, SwiftUI.

Опыт работы

Domylend

2022-нв - middle iOS dev

Улучшал текущую архитектуру, дизайн компоненты, реализовывал новые экраны, выпиливал легаси код, улучшал качество релизов (40+ приложений)

Более подробно в резюме

• TalkNow: audio dating

2020-2022 - CTO / iOS dev

Передо мной стояла задача разработать приложение с нуля, управление командой разработчиков, приоритизация беклога

• Фриланс

2018-2020 - middle- ios developer

Разрабатывал мобильные приложения на фрилансе

Образование

• CS

Иннополис 2018-2022

Обо мне

I have a strong background of 4+ years in developing apps for iOS devices and can bring a wealth of knowledge and experience to your tem. My experience includes designing, coding, testing and debugging mobile applications. I have a proven track record of successfully building, releasing, and maintaining iOS applications and am confident that I can provide the same level of success to your company.

In addition to my technical skills, I am a team player who enjoys collaborating with others to solve problems. My excellent communication skills allow me to effectively work with different stakeholders and ensure successful project outcomes.